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Linda Williams OLOASO I

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: TG843

Thanks Paula.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, March 1%, 2002 9:28 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: TG843

Good morning, Linda. This will confirm our telephone conversation. I printed the
document and saw that this WAS payment for the 2002 RAF. Therefore, it is OK to open the
docket for a voluntary cancellation, with an effective date of March 15, 2002 (CCA
received this Friday the 15th). Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2002 9:33 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: TG843

The DN is 03017-02. Thanks Paula.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2002 8:17 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: TG843

Linda, I can't figure out why I didn't respond to this Friday. ©No, do not open a docket.
They need to either pay 2002 or provide a date certain it will be paid. Let me know the
Gocument number and I'll contact them for collection.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2002 11:58 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TG843

Hi Paula. We have a RAF payment from CMI and they have written acreoss the form "CANCEL."
IS IT OK?
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Florida Public Service Commission
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(See Filing Instructions on Back of Form)
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Chipley, FL. 32428-0Q370SIT . DATE
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Please Complete Below 1f Official Mailing Address Has Changed
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(Name of Company} (Addres;s)
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1. Gross Operatmg Revenuc (F lorlda)
2: Gross Intrastate Revenue ' X T
3. LESS: Amounts Paid to OtherTeleco
(see "2. Fees" on back)
4. TOTAL REVENUES fot Regula
(Line 2 less Line 3)
5. Regulatory Assessment Fsg Due
6. Penalty for Late Payment (see
7. Interest for Late Payment
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